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TO: Zoning & Land Regulation Committee (Attn: Supervisor Patrick Miles, Chair) 
FROM: T. Adam Gallagher, Dane County Treasurer 
DATE: May 20, 2015 
 
 

Subject: Richard A Eberle 
Unpaid Real Estate Property Taxes in Dane County 

 
 
Dear Committee Members: 
 
Mr. RICHARD A EBERLE visited with me Wednesday, May 20, 2015 to discuss his unpaid real 
estate property taxes in Dane County and to explain that he was working with the Zoning and Land 
Regulation Committee regarding some of his property in Dane County. 
 
Although I am unfamiliar with the details of his plans and his efforts with the Zoning and Land 
Regulation Committee, I am able to provide a record of unpaid real estate property taxes for 
parcels within Dane County that have Mr. Richard A Eberle listed as the current owner.  For your 
reference, I have provided a summary of those unpaid real estate property taxes below and 
attached an Unpaid Real Estate Property Tax Statement for each of those parcels listed. 
 

Parcel Number Address Amount Due* Tax Years Unpaid 

0607-011-0145-7 NA $ 6.27 2011 – 2013 

0608-062-9300-7 NA $ 62.61 2013 – 2014 

0908-124-8100-0 6354 County Highway DM 53529 $ 19,495.89 2012 – 2014 

0908-124-8500-6 NA $ 19,071.51 2012 – 2014 

0908-124-9000-9 NA $ 135.44 2012 – 2013 

0908-124-9600-0 NA $ 80.25 2012 – 2013 

TOTAL $ 38,851.97  

*Amount Due for the month of May 2015 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
T. Adam Gallagher 
Dane County Treasurer 
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